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. I 

I 
MR. MCEACHIN: May it please the Court, Your ijonor, 

standing before you is David Wilson. He'll be pleading 

ffililty on three separate indictments, the first being 

indictment number 2Q1Q-GS-21-322. On that indictment 

, he'll be pleading guilty to one count of distribution of 

cocaine base, second offense. On indictment number 

201Q-G5-21-323, on that indictment he'll be pleading 

guilty to one count of distribution of cocaine base, 

second offense. And indictment number 2'010-GS-21-324, dn 

that he'll be pleading guilty to one count of distribution 

of c;ocaine base, second offense. He's represented by 

Karen Parrott of the Public Defender's Office, and the 

State and the Oefense have negotiated a 12 year sentence 

in this matter, Your Honor. In addition, the State would 

ask that the bench warrant be lifted against Mr. Wilson 

once he completes the plea. 

THE COURT: Ms. Parrott, do you represent 

Mr. Wilson? 

MS. P ARROTI': Yes, Your Honor. 
i 

. i 

I 

I 

THE COURT: . Have you explained to him the offe~se 

of distribution of cocaine base second offense, the fact 
j 

he could receive a minimum mandatory 5, maximum 3Q? H~ve 

you explained to him the elements of the offenses, 

potential defenses, and his constitutional rights? 

. MS. PARROTT: Yes, Your Honor. 

I 
I 
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THE COURT: How does,he wish to plead? 

MS. PARROT!': Guilty, Your Honor. 

THE' COURT: You agree with his decision,to do so? 

MS. PARROT!': Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: You feel if called up'()n to do so the 

State could prove him gUilty beyond a reasonable doubt? 

MS. PARROT!': Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Does he understand he has three' 

separate and distinct offenses for dlstribution of cocaine, 

base second? 

MS. PARROTT:' Yes, Your'Honor. 

THE COURT: He understands that this falls within a 

very special category offense known as a serious offense 

subject to the three strike rule, does he understand that? 

MS. PARROTT:' yes, Your Honor. 
, , 

THE COURT: If he gets three, if he gets three 

serious strikes or most serious strikes,' then he'll be 

subject to life witho~t parole. Does he understan4 that? 

MS. PARROT!': ' Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: ,He understands he's got three separate 

and distinct ones right here. Does he understand that? 

MS. PARROT!': Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Does he understand if he continues to 

mess around with dope the penalty gets worse? I think 

he's aware of that now because of his situation. Isn't 



•• , .... :: t· 
. ': .... " ...... 

that correct? 

MS. PARROTT: That is correct, Your Honor. 
I 

• I 

THE COURT: Does he understand that probably Ithe , , 
least of his troubles but these adversely affect his i 

driving privilege. He understand that? 

MS. PARROT!': Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Does he also understand I 
that this is a nonparoleable offense which means that 

he'll have to serve this sentence day for day subject to 

the 85 percent rule. Does he understand that? 

MS. PARROTT: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: And how does he wish to plead? 

MS. PARROTT: Guilty, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: You agree with his decision to do sb? 

MS. PARROTT: Yes, Your Honor. 
I 

THE COURT: You feel if called upon to'do so the: 

State could prove him guilty beyond a reasonable doubt? 

MS. PARROTT: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: All right. Let's place Mr. Wilson 

under oath if we could. 

CLERK OF COURT: Raise your right hand. 

WHEREUPON, 

DAVID WILSON, 

having been duly sworn by the Clerk of Court, testified 

as follows: 

5 
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THE COURT: M,r. Wilson, are you under the influence 

of any dnigs or alcohol here today? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: You need to speak up so lean hear you. 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: . You experiencing any kind of physical 

or merital problem that could prevent you from 

understanding what's going on here today? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: Pay veryplose attention as 

Mr. McEachin summarizes the facts that bring us here 

today. 

MR. MCEACHIN: Thank you, Your Honor. Firstwith 

, regard to indictment riumber 2010-GS-2i-322, that incident 

occurred back oli. August 20th, 2009. On that· date an .. 

officer with the Florence County Sheriffs Office , . 

narcotics unit utilized, a confidential informant in order .. 

to do a controlled buy. The' confidential informant went 

to in Coward here in the County of 
. .. : . 

Florence and was able to pl.:U"chase a quantity of what was 

believed to be cocaine base from the defendant David 

Wilson. The substance was sent to SLED and came back 

positive for cocaine base in the amount of .16-grams. 

With regard to indictment number 2010-GS-21-323, 

that incident occurred on August 27th 2009. On that date 

6 



... -.,,-. 

officers with the Florence County Sheriffs Office 

. narcotics unit utilized a confidential informant to 

conduct a controlled buy.· Again, the informant went to 

in Coward here in the County of 

. i 
I 

. i 
Florence and was able to purchase what was believed to b~ 

a quantity of cocaine base from the defendant David 

. Wilson. The substance was sent to SLED and came back 

positive cocaine base in the amount of .1 O-grams. , 
, 

With regard to indictment number 20l0-GS-2l-324, 
I 
I 

that incident occurred on September the lOth, 2009. On· 

that date officer with the Florence County Sheriff's 

Office narcotics unit utilized a confidential informant to 

conduct a controlled buy. Again, the informant went to 
, 

. in Coward, which is here in Floreric~ 

County, and purchased what was believed to be cocaine b~se 
I 
I 

or crack cocaine from the defendant David Wilson. The I 
I 

substance was sent to SLED and came back positive for ! 
cocaine base in the amount of .53 grams~ All of these 

were captured on video, Your Honor. 

In addition, the defendant's prior record consists 

. of a distribution of cocaine base within the proximity of 

. '92;.armed robbery in '96; a distribution -- a proximity 
I 
I 

charge in '96; possession of cocaine base and a p~ssession I 

of cocaine in 2006. 

THE COURT: Those facts true and accurate, . 

7 
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Mr. Wilson? 

(Attorney Parrott confers with defendant.) 

MS. PARROTT: Your Honor, he just disputes the drug 

charge from 1996, but I believe the State has still 

proVided ---

THE COURT: I won't even take that in consideration 

but other than that, the fac~s that give ris~ to these 

charges are true and accurate? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You need to answer up so I can hear " 

you. 

THE DEFENDANT: -Yes,' sir. 

THE: COURT: Areyou indeed guilty of three se:p~ate 

-and distinct offenses of distrib1;ltion of coc::aine base 

second' offense?' 

THE DEFENDANT: .yes. sir. 

THE CO.URT: You s~and before me ,pleading guilty. 

but you don't have to plead .guilty to anything. You could 

exercise your right to a jury trial. In that process the 

jury would determine, whether or ~ot the State could 

actually prove you ~ilty beyond a reasonable doubt. I 

, would charge the jury as a matter of law that you're 

presUmed to be innocent. No one could require that you 

take, the witness stand; however I if you wanted to you 

,could. You could subpoena witnesses on your own behalf. 

8 



In addition to that, you and your lawyer could 

cross-examine the State's witnesses. You'd have an 

opportunity to eyeball them and confront them as they 

testified against you. You.realize by pleading guilty 

you're giving up all these rights? 

.THE DEFENDANT: Yes,. sir.' 

THE COURT: You still wish to plead guilty? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Are you indeed ·guilty? . 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Plea negotiations from the State, I 

understand, is a negotiated 12 year sentence; is that 

correct? 

•.•.. j 

, 
I . 

I 

i 
MR. MCEACHIN: Concurrent on all charges, You! 

Honor. 

THE COURT: Is that your understanding, 

Ms. Parrott? 

MS. PARROT!': Yes, Your Honor. 

, 

THE COURT: Is that your understanding, Mr. Wilson? 
I 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. I 

1 
THE COURT: Mr. Wilson, are you satisfied with your 

lawyer? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You understood all your conversati¢ns 

with her? 

9 
9 



10 

-!., ... 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You need any additional time to confer 

with her? 

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. Has anyone promised you 

anything, threatened you, . pressured you, mistreated you in 

any way, shape, or form in an effort to get you to plead . 

guilty here today? 

guilty?· 

THE DEFENDANT: . No, sir .. 

THE COURT: . It's been your. decision to plead 

. THE DEFENDANT: Y~s, sir . 

. THE COURT: Are you indeed guilty? 

.. THE DEFENDANT:. Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You understood all my questions? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: Have your answers been truthful? 

THE DEFENDANT: . Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: You understand you have ten days to 

appeal any decision I might render here today? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes~ sir. 

THE COURT: Based on your testimony I find there's 

a substantial factual basis for your plea; that your 

decision ·was freely and voluntarily entered into 

knowinqlv, intelliqentlv, with consent of compete~t. 

10 



counsel with whom you say you're satisfied. I'll accept 

your plea. I'll be glad to hear from you and your lawyer 

with regard to mitigation. 

Ms. Parrott. 

MS. PARROTT: Thank you, Your Honor, may it pl~ase 

the Court. Your Honor, Mr. Wilson is in on a bench 

warrant. We would ask, of course, also this be lifted and 

when this plea is- accepted. if you choose to do so. I've 

I 

i 

met with Mr. Wilson I!lany times prior to that bench warran~ 

being issued; and in fact, he was informed on March the 

23rd of the original offer in this matter which was for 25 

years. And at that time he was also explained that life 

without parole was possible given his prior record which 

included the prior convictions for not only a proximity 

charge which would be obviously a strike also at that 
. . I 

time, but the armed robbery offense which would have been . I 

a most serious. And I've explained to him again yesterday j 

that for the most serious he only needs two, for the 

serious he needs three, and actually to get a combination 

thereof and the right combination it still could be life 

without parole. And at this point if he ever gets in 

trouble again for anything that amounts to either a 

serious or mo'st serious he will have given them the . 

ability to seek that if they choose do so. 

As far as our representation Mr. McEachin did, in 

1 1 
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fact, talk and was going to serve notice of life without 

parole on Mr. Wilson, and we've had many frank talks about 

'. exactly what that would be so I know that he's had plenty 

of time to think about what could happen in this matter. 

I've looked at the three videos with Mr. McEachin. I've 

. explained to Mr. Wilson what was on those videos that I 

saw because, of course; to protect the confidential 

informant they're not showing him the video but I told him 

exactly what I saw and what identified him to me inthos.e 

videos. 

So in discussing aU of this With him, as well as ". 

the fact that it's 58 percent, at least he needs to count . 

on doing a hundred percent of it, but he may get his way, 

or get out with dojng as little as 86 percent of those 12 

years. I believe he's taken this under serious 

considerations and has made this decision with all the. 

information that is ~ecessary so we would ask if you would 

accept the negotiated sentence, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Very good, Ms. Parrott. 

Mr. Wilson, you are in a position where you're 

subject to life without parole. And the way that exists 

in the State of South Carolina now is if you get a life 

sentence that means they carry you out in a pine box. It 

doesn't mean that you're eligible for parole. It means 

you die in prison. You understand that? 

12 
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I ! . 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 
I 

THE COURT: Do you understand that the way the' 
I 

criminal system is set up, they categorize certain 

sentences as serious and most serious. And one of the 

things that's kind of what you need to be made aware of, 

if you were to, you know, you're gonna end up doing betteri 

part of this 12 years. Wh~n you get out, if you Were to 

. just get a small amount of marijuana and be anywhere in 

Florence County, you're within a half ora mile oia 

school or a park, and that would be possession with intent 

. to distribute, if you had any quantity at all or if it's 

separated in different baggies, and then you'll be subject 

to possession with intent to distribute within proximity 

of a school which would be a serious offense and then 

you'll begone for life. You understand that? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 

THE COURT: All right. You understand all the 

collateral consequences. of this offense; don't you? 

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. 
. I 

THE COURT: All right, very good. Mr. Wilson, on 
I . . 

indictment 2010-GS-21-0322, distribution of cocaine base, 1 

second, the sentence of the Court is that you be committed ) 

to the State Department of Corrections for a period of 12 

years. This sentence is to run concurrent with all other 

sentences here today. With regard to indictment 

13 
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20l0-GS-2l-0323, distribution of cocaine base second, the 

sentence of the Court is you be committed to the State 

Departm,ent of Corrections for a period of 12 years, ' 

, sentences to run concurrent. With regard to inq.ictment 

20l0-GS-2l-0324, distribution of cocaine base'second, the 

sentence of the Court is you be committed to the State 

Department of Corrections for a period of 12 years, 

sentences to run concurrent. Bench warrant is lifted. 

And good luckto you. 

MS. PARROT!': Your Honor, credit for any time 

served? 

THE, COUR,T: How much is-that? 

MS. PARROTT: Your Hon9r,I'm not sure because he 

was - he's in on this ,bench warrant now. It was 12 ---
, ' 

(Attorneys confer.) 

THE COURT: - I'll say two months and of course the 

Department of Corrections will calculate that. 

MS;PARROTI': '- Thank you; Your Honor. 

","# * * END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD * * * 

14 
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) ..IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

navid Nilson, 1.92503 
:~61J -Cp-Z/--)3/3 

Countyot ___ F' _1 o_r_9_n_c __ "'_-.-...:.. ___ _ 
.• r ' .. 

Full name IIld pUaG number (If'my) at Applicant ) 
) 

v. 

State of South Carolina 

) 
CERTIFIED' A Tr\U APPUCATION FOR 
j) .' ')1 E Copy 

fA~{tt.~1. ~B ) • .r, .. POSr-CONVICItON REI.JtI' 
,.. "jif1J- . 'J:T-jtlll4. ..... 
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INSTRUCIIONS B RIAD QBpm,LX 

In micr' ~ tm. app1icatioa 10 teeeivo COIJIidr.ndoIl by tfMt Court. it shaD be in Writma (legibly 
haudwiiUl:a or ~Wiiuw). si&IJI'CI by dIe.appJicIat &Dd YOLi1Ied (ldaiaed), mel it shall.set fbrth in· oonci!!lO 
fa:m the ~to each applbb1e quertica. IfDOCelSIIY. applicalltmay 1bmish hit ~wtt: to. partU:ular 
.qucsDra. CIa thD leta. side ~_ p8III ar OIIID additinnal pIIICL Applk:mtsbaJI mab cJear to which 
qucstica lIlY such C('I.,i.I.lod IIDI'MI" re6n. 

. SiDco c:vayappJicsrimIllDlt be swan UDderod..lID¥ fiJao S«'IO'~of.DUda:iIl fact 1hcninmay 
sene ... die baD of~dinn aad ccuvictioD tiPs,j..,. AppJiamtl sboaJd, tbaebe, c:arcrciso cant to, 
assure tfutlllAilwca _ trao IDII ccudo .. 

JldIe appliC'rim ia ~ ill ftnna pagpcN. it ahaIl incJnde ID afJ5dmt (1UIdIocI1t the back oftfMt 
tb:m) ieaiiia' bda jrrhmedm whida estabU_ tIIIt appIkaat will be UDabJe to pay the feel at costa ofb 
procoofilll& Whm tM appIicatioa iacomplccecl, tI!o «iPwI sIWlbo mailed to the Cla:k of Court 1ir the 
Coaaty ill wbicJl1faa epp1bnt W. COIl9icCecL . . 

1. t~~ Correctional ~n3tituti6n( 990 Wisacky HXY, 

Rishoevil1~, South Carolina 29010 

2. N~ and location of Court which impoaecl sentence Flo re n c e Co IlI1 t Y Co u r t 

3. 

4. 

of denaral Sa~sion~: Flor~nce, South Carolina 

Name(s) of c:o-deftndant(s) (uany) __ no_n_e _______ ---~-
',;::;.> 

1 

,', -.:,::. 
-' . \.~, 
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., .... "*" 
, 
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; 
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''''' . 

s. The date upon which senteDCe wuimposed and the terms of tile seoteDce: : 

'. ," :.·C';:' .(1) 12/1 .. !5/10: 12 yp.ars concUrrent·.-.. .. " 

(b) 

(c) 

6~ Check whether a finding of guilty wu made: 

(a) afterapleaofguilty __ X_X ___________ ~---

(b) after a plea ofoot guilty _______ ~-_~---

(e) afterapleaofnolocoDtendere __________ -:-__ _ 
I 

1. Did you appeal1iom the judgment of couvicdou <r the imposiDoD of ~? 
~ '. ! 

8. If you ausWtled Ayes8 to (7). 1iJa: 

(I) the 'nama of each Court to whidl you appealed: . 

i 

ii. 

iii. 

(b) the result in each such Court to wbich you appealed: 
i. 

if. 

iii. 

(c), the date of eadl such result: 

L 

if. 

iif.' 

(d) ifbowu. citations of my writtea opinion or orden eateRd pursuant to' such 

resUts: ! 
L 

.ii. 

iii 

9. If you 8DSWtiedADo@ to (7). state your reasons fir not so appt'AIlina: . ') 
• .. - I 

(I) 'tras not aware the sentence was -3ppealab(~.··.·· '.' ;. 

2 
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." ~ .:.. . 

11. 

(b) 

(e) 

state oonase!YtbegroundS'on wbicla you 'b8SeYoUr aJieg8tion thaiyoo~~ hdd<~ 
custody unlawfWly: 
<a) My sentence \las enha~ced in violation oftheapplic:able SCCL. 

(b) 

(e)' 

State co~ and in the same order the filetS which support e&eh of the grounds set out 

in (10): 
,r have only 2 indic:tment~ for possession, yet sentenced for 3 

(a) 

(b) 

Cel 

" ; 

12. ~ to tbiaappJica:tioa have you filed with respect to thia convicdoa: 
Cal any petition ina State Court undtc ~ CuoliDaI.aw? ___ N_O ..... ' ___ ___ 

(b), my petitioIi~ 'State or Federal CoarbIfbr habeas corpuI or po~, 

~a7 __ ~------------__ --__ -~~--------------
(c) any petition iDthe UDiteci States Supnme Court fbtcertianui other'than petitiOIUJ. 

,ifany. alteadyspeci1JecJiD(8)?_, ____________ _ 

(d) any other pditiona. motiODI or appIicatiOlJl in thlI army other Court? __ _ 

13. If you anaweaed Ayes@ to any part ot(12), Jist with respect to each petition, motion or 

appBcadoD: 

(I) the spea1k"~ thereOf 
i 

oiL 

iii. 

w. 
(b) the name and Jocation of the Out inwhidl each was 1iIed: 

i 

ii. 

iii. 

J 



. _. _ .. - ._-_ .. __ .- ._---_. __ .. -._-_. __ ... _ .. - .. -- _.- - ._ ... _-- -_ ...... - --'-- .. -.-. -- --- . __ .. .-
! 

: i .. , 

(c) tho disposition thereof 

i. 
.,,',.), I 

it 

iii. 

iv. 

(d) the date of each such disposition: 

i. 

ii. 

iv. 

, (0) ifknoWD, citati~ of any writtea opiniODS" or orden emend pursuant ~ eacll such· 

disposition: 

L 
.' 

iii. 

iv. 
• . I 

14. Has any ground ~ fbrth in (10) beea previously preseatecI to thia or my othclr:; Court. 
State OI'.FedcnI, in any petitioD. motiaa or application which JOb have filecl? ( 

Mo 

IS. !fyou IlDSWa'ed ~ to (14) ideotif.Y: 
(a) wbich grounds have beea pressit.ecI: 

i. 

ii. 

~ ! 
, (b) the proceed!ngs in whida each grouud was raised: 

i 

ii 

iii. 
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20 
16. ttaiiy glouna SClUOrailll\lVJuU~'y&GY'vu-~ ~Y'~~~--" --.:.....:, -c':"-- -­

Federal, set forth the ground-and state concisely, the reasons why such ground has not 

:j)1"tYi0usly beenpresemed: .. ' . -.". 

(a) This .is my first applic~dQn to'!; <lEPMl 

(b) 

(e) 

17. Weco you replcseoted by an attorney at any time during tile course of 
(a) your arraigmneat and pJea1 __ Y_es ____________ _ 

. '. '" (b) yourtriaJ, ifany? ________________ _ 

(e) .. your seuteDclna1 __ y_e_s __ -,-. ________ ~ ___ _ 

(d) '. your appeal, if any, from the jndgrDftJt of conviction or the imposition of seateoc::o? 
NIT>. 

(e) plepaiatiou, plCSCii'j,joa or coasidcntion ofliJy petitions. motioDs or applicatiOns 

with respectta this convicdcm, Which you Bled? __ -:--__ ......... __ _ 

18. If you answs eel Ayes@ to ODD or more pan. of(l7). Jist: 

(I) the name and addreu oteadi auomey who represented you: 

i. Ko ({ try fur n11: 
rlor e.t1C<- (oCelOt( c..(J~fle)( -- -PCAb\\C/ -DeE0o\er- Q,f£,c-~ 

H. 

(b) - .. the prooeec:finp at which esdJ. such attomey up cstVitod .. JOU! 

i DU\-e..rcd 1:$eSS; <) n--' I D(c-e~bec - 'foR (Pur'+- h.rY\'\ 
I 

iii. 

s 



19. State clearly the reliertyou,seek in niina Un.. appltcatlon: 
To' ha've my' senten~e corrected as a 2 time offender, no erih~ncement 

21 
, I 
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20. .Are you now under'sentence from aD.y other court that you have not chaI1~1 
No I 

f 

Revised 312003 
1 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

GmmtY'of' _________ _ 

) 
) 
) 

VERIFICATION 

J 
I 

1, , , , • ~.duIy swam 
upon my ~ depose and' say that I have sUbscribed ~o tho foregoma ~on; ~ I know the 

, conteats ~ that it includes t:Vf:l:Y ground Jmown to me fur vatatin& """8 aside or 
correcting the conviction ind seuttmce attacbd in this appHcation; arid that the ~ and 
allegations thtnin set tbrth, 'are 1rUe. i 

, i 
b@&dw~-

SW0ltNto 

~~----~~~--~~--~=~~ 
___ ~~~~~~~'----(L.s.) 
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.... _ .. - ... ....... ... -....... . 
--- ---- _ .. _--- '--- .... - -- ---_. __ O. ,_ '_'M • __ •.•• __ ..:. ___ •• _. ___ • _____ • __ • ___ • ~ _________ ._ 

----_._----------------._-------

","-""':'/~"~~:~~"':~:A":"~":iJ'114~j~t'~lW_r:P~~"" 
. . , INsriPPoRT'I'JUBEOI" ........ ' .... . 

.... . - .. :: ..... ~ 

I, oayid wi 113001 19'2503' . . '.... ~hereby lWPly for leave to 
proceed in this actiOn widlout prepaymem of fees or·costs or security theiefor. In support.ofmy 
application I declare under penalty ofperjuiy that the fono~ ficta are true: 

(1) I am the applicant in this action aDd I believe I am eutitled to redress,; 

. (2) . 'Because o£my poverty I am unable·to.pay,the costs ofsaid proceed.ins.or. give' 
securitY thereof 

AppJlDant, . 

r 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

David Wilson, 
#192503 

VS. 

Applicant, 

State of South Carolina, 

Respondent. 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

I 

TN THE COURT OF COMMONiPLEAS 
C.A. NO. l1-CP-21-2313 

RETURN AND MOTION TO DISMISS 
I 

i 
In response to the post-conviction relief application (PCR) filed Augus~ 30, 2011, 

Respondent would show this Court: 

1. 

Applicant is incarcerated with th'e South Carolina Department of Corrections pursuant to the 
I 

'Florence County Clerk of Court's orders of commitment. Applicant was indicted at thJ April 2010 , I 
I 

term of the Florence County Grand Jury for Distribution of Cocaine Base (201O-<;:1S-21-322), 

Distribution of Cocaine Base and DistributIon' of a Controlled Substance (20 1 O-GS-~ 1-323), and 

Distribution of Cocaine Base (201 0-GS-21-3 24). Karen E. Parrott, Esquire, representep Applicant. 

i 

On December 15, 2010, Applicant pled guilty to three counts of Distribution of Cocaine Base, 
! 
i 

,second offense and was sentenced, pursuant to a negotiated sentence, by the Honorabld Michael G. 
, 

Nettles to twelve years imprisorunent. Appli<;ant did or did not appeal his conviction :or sentence. 
I 
I 

Attached herewith and incorporated herein by reference are the records of t,he Florence 
i 

County Clerk of Court regarding the subject convictions, the Applicant's recor~s from the 
I 

1 

23 



.! 

24 

Department of Corrections,and the guilty plea transcript. 

Respondent reserves the right to amend its return upon the receipt of further infonnation or 

materials. ' 

II. 

In his current application, Applicant alleges his sentence was improperly enhanced. 

Applicant requests to have his sentence corrected "as a 2 time offender, no enhancement." 

Ill. 

Respondent denies each allegation and that Applicant is entitled to relief. 

IV. 

After the court which sentenced the Applicant ends its tenn of General Sessions, neither this 

Court nor the sentencing court may grant a change in the Applicant's sentence. State v. Best, 257 

S.C. 361, 186 S.E.2d 272 (1972). If this Court fmds a defect in the original trial/plea proceedjngs, 

the only relief available to the Applicant would be a new trial on the original indictments. Gilstrap 

v. State, 252 S.C. 625, 168 S.E.2d 88 (1969). 

Therefore, the Court should summa.ri.ly dismiss the Application. The reviewing court need 

not pass upon post-conviction relief, if any, that has not been requested. Gilstrap, rd.; Young v. 

State, 250 S.C. 476, 158 S.E.2d 764 (1968). Even if the Applicant sought relief that could be 

granted, the Respondent submits that the allegation has nO.merit. 

v. 

The Respondent de~ies each allegation that is not' expressly admitted, qualified or 

explained. 

2 



VI. 

Applicant must specify any claims he intends to raise at the PCR trial. Any Claims not , 

specifically laid out in this PCR application or in amendments will be opposed by tlie State at 
I 

an evidentiary hearing. S.C. Code § 17~27-10 et seq; SCRCP 71.1. All claims shou'ld be made 

well in advance of the PCR hearing. If Applicant has an attorney appointed, the att9rney, and 

. not the inmate, is the only one authorized to file amendments. SCRCP Rule II. Filings by 

inmates will not be considered at the PCR hearing. 

VII. 
, 

WHEREFORE, having made Return, Respondent requests that this Court disrtuss this 
. " .. 

Application with prejudice. 

November 7, 2011. 

3 

Respectfully submitted, 

ALAN WILSON 
Attorney General 

JOHN W. McINTOSH 
Chief Deputy Attorney General : 

! 

SALLEY W. ELLIOTT , 
Assistant Deputy Attorney General 

I 
I 

DAVID SPENCER i 
Senior Assistant Attorney General L'_--

I 

BYto· ~---r--------'--
AT YS FOR RESPONDENT 

Office of the Attorney General 
P.O. Box 11549 
Columbia, SC 29211 
Telephone: (803) 734-3727 

I 
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE' , 

DAVID WILSON, #192503 

Applicant, 

vs 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
} 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 

2011-CP-21-2313 

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE BY MAIL 

1. I am an employee of the Respondent in the above-captioned action. 

2. Regular communication by mail exists throughout the State of South Carolina and that 
this is a proper circ~stance of service "by mail. . 

3. I have this day served a copy of the Return And Motion To Dismiss in the 
above-captioned matter on the following person by depositing same in the United States mail, 
postage prepaid: 

Charles T. Brooks, III, Esquire 
309 Broad St. 
Sumter, SC 29150 

DATED this 7'h day of November, 2011 

a Bigbee, Legal 
For Respondent 



STATE OF SOOTH G\ROLINA~ 

CDUNI'Y OF EWRENCE ~ 

rnvro WILSON 
192503 

v. 

PETITIONER, ) 

S'rnI'E OF SOUTH CAROLINA,) 

RESroNDENT.) . 

BEFORE: 

CDURT OF CXM1JN PLEAS 

TRANSCRIPT OF RECDRD 
11-cP-21-2313 

February 03, 2012 i 
Florence, South Carolina i 

THE HONORABLE WILLIAM H. SEAlS, JUIX.;E 

A P PEA RAN C E S: 

mARIES T. BROOKS, III, ESQ •. 
Attorney for the Petitioner 

1}:WIO SPENCER, ESQ. 
Attorney for Resp:>ndent 

FRANCES EAKIS-RAY, RPR 
Circuit Court RePJrter 
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IN D EX 

Page 

Motion for continuance 3 
. Motion to dismiss tine cut 5 

r:B.vid Wilson: 
Direct examination by Mr.' Brooks 5. 
·cross-examination by Mr. Sp31cer 8 

Karen E. Parrot: 
Direct examination by Mr. Brooks 11" 
Cross-examination by Mr. Sp;::hcer 15 

Closing rEm3.I'ks py Mr. Brooks 15 
Closing rEm3.I'ks by Mr .Sfa1cer 15 
Ruling of the Court 16 

(There' were no exhibits suhnittErl.) 



1 MR. SPENCER: TIle last case I'd call would 

2 re [Evid Wilson. Your Honor, the last case of the 

3 week I would call would re r:avid Wilson versus South 

4 Carolina. That's 2011-cP-21-2313. He's represented 

5 by Mr. Olarles Brooks. I think there might be a 

6 rrotion for a continuance. I also have a rrotion to 

7 dismiss this case and then we'll re prep:rroo to go 

8 forward otherwise. 

9 THE CDURT: Mr. Brooks. 

10 MR. BRCOKS: May it please the Court, 

11 Judge, we just ask the Court for a continuance in 

12 this rratter. My client indicates he neEds a bit 

13 rrore tirre.. Apparently one of the things he's 

14 concerned arout is whether or not' he should go 

15 forward as I was explaining to him in the back what ! 

16 the IDtential raredy is versus risk and reward. I 

17 did explain to him that Your Honor would reaffinn 

18 what I indicate:::! to him. In his situation he pIe:::! j. 

19 guilty but he asked that he wantErl to have a little ' 

20 rrore t:irre - ! 

21 THE CDURT: Let TIE put it to you this way, i 

22 I was over here in Florence a couple of years ago 

23 and there was a lady that had been chargoo with 

24 :rrmder. TIley allowed her to plead to a lesser ' 
I 

25 offense; she received ten years. She had about six i 

i 3 29 
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1 to go. She filed a· OCR application that was 

2 granted. It was affi:rn:lEd on ·app=al.She carre reck, 

3 they indictoo. her for murder • She was tried and 

4 found guilty, and she is this day seiving life. So 

5 think about that. I rrea!l, you can be wOrse off than 

6 you are right now, no question al:ou,t it, and you 

7 need to understand that. However, it's your choice. 

8 It is your right to go forward on this application 

9 if you would like. You~ withdraw it if you would. 

10 like. If ·you would like a couple of rrrinutes to talk 

11 . with your lawyer you can do that. 

12 MR. BROOKS: He wants to know if the judge 

13 will grant him·a continuance. 

14 THE CDURT: I'm not going to continue it; 

15 but I' 11 give you a few rrrinutes for y' all to discuss 

16 it,. t.h.illk about it, and:talk aIDut it .. 

17 MR. BROOKS: What you want to do? 

18 THE CDURT:There' s no rush. You can sit 

19 down and talk for a few minutes. 

20 MR. BROOKS: You ready to go forward? 

21 . PETITIOJ:\lER WILSON:· Yes. 

22 MR. BROOKS: My client indicates he's. 

23 ready to go forward. 

24 THE CDURT: Anything fran the State tefore 

25 we go fo.rward? 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

MR. SPENCER: Your Honor, nothing fran the I 
State. Well, I think he understands what's going ! 
on. He, in his awlication,. asks for a tirre cut and I 

I 

I rrove to dismiss on that. ! 

THE OJURT: Right. 

MR. SPENCER: He'd have to arrend his 

application to seek a new trial. 

. t1R. BROOKS: He tmderstands that he can't 

get a tirre cut on FeR. 

THE CDURT: All right. I'm ready to 

proc::eErl. 

MR. BROOKS: We call Mr. Wilson to the 

13 stand. 

14 THE CLERK OF COURT: If you would' place 

15 your left hand on the Bible and raise your right 

16 hand. 

17· WHEREUPON, 

18 . DAVID WILSON ' 

19 having been duly sworn by the Clerk of Court, 

20 testified as follows: 

21 THE CLERK OF COURT: Be 'seatEd, state your t 

22 narre for the record. 

23 THE COURT: State your narre for the 

24 record. 

25 . THE WITNESS: . cavid Wilson. 
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EW - D. WILSON - DIRECT 

1 DIRECT,EXAMINATION 

2 BY MR. BROOKS: 

3 

4 

'Q Now Mr. Wilson, we've already'tal~ aCout'.the 

background issues as far as FCR, and how it P=rtains 

5 to your situation. 

6 \ is that correct? 

7 A Yes, sir. 

It's your desire, to go forward; 

8 Q Okay. Now you plEd guilty. 'You had Ms. Parrott , , 

9 as your lawyer; is that correct?, 

10 A Yes, sir. 

11 Q Now you've allegEd that she was ineffective in 

12 her representation? 

13 A Yes, sir. 

14 Q And ,as a result, that deprived you and you should 

15 :be grantEd a new' trial. Tell the Court what you 

16, think Ms. Parrot, did wrong? 

17 A First, well, the first t.irre I talkEd to her, 

18 consulted with her, she 'carie to'Ire with 15 years. 

19 '!he next t.irre she carie to Ire it was with 20 years. 

20 '!he neXt -' the last t.irre she carie to Ire was 25 .to 

21 life. So I went :before the judge, tefore Judge 

22 Nettles, to have her relieved as my coPnsel. ' , 

23 Q Okay. 

24 A And so I feel -- I felt like she wasn't doing, 

25 you know, doing nothing for rre of with my case. 

6 



· ... _-_._----_ .. _ .. _-_ ... _-_._---_. ---------.. ------- .... _ .... _ ... _------_._._. __ ... - .............. . 

fW - D. WIL9JN - DIRECr 

1 Q Well, let Ire ask you this, David, 'cause you know 

2 this question is going to o:::xre up. We talke9 arout 

3 it reck there. Why did you plead guilty? 

4 A I had no other choice. . He wouldn't fire her off 

5 my case so I have no other way. I had no rroney. I : 

6 was indigent so I couldn't afford a lawyer so I felt! 

. 7 like she was the only one, you know. ~ 

8 Q You - and this gentle:nan over here, he might ask I 
I 

9 you this question. I've seen him do it all the : 

10 t.irre. Why didn't you go to trial? 

11, A Go to trial with her? 

-Q Well--

A When I know I'm fixing to get a life sentence? 

Q Well, but understand - now I want to rrake sure i 
! 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

you understand that now, 

kind of talked on this. 

Mr. Wilson. 'Ihe judge has : 
i Forget arout Ms. Parrot. ! 
I 

If I go over here and I'm representing you now on 

this R:R. And. Mr. David over here, he'll tell .you 

that, Mr. Sp:mcer will tell you he wants a R:R~ And: 

you get a new trial, you go tack and face all that 

21 t.irre. You know, we talked about that reck there. 

22 A What I'm saying --

23 Q So what arout Ms. Parrot - I'm saying whether 

24 Ms. Parrot was your lawyer or not, you press the 

25 reset button on this carputer gan:e I told you arout, ! 

! 

I 

" , 

7 33 
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EW - D. WILSON - DIRECT 

1 the FCR, you get the whole thing over' again. So 

2 what happ:ms then when you're sitting at the table 

3 and you got another lawyer and you're going to 

4 trial, you understand you're going tack and facing 

5 all that tirre? You still want to do that, right? 

6 A Yeah. 

7 Q Okay, all right. Now is that the reason why you 

8 pled guilty tecause you felt like you had no other 

9 choice? 

10 A Right. 

11 Q Eecause of Ms. Parrot, your lawyer? 

12 A Right. 

13 Q Okay. Now is there anything else that you want 

14 to tell the judge atout why Ms. Parrot was a tad 

15 lawyer for you? 

16 A No, I rrean, that basically it. 

17 Q Are you sure? 

18 A Yeah. 

19 Q Is there anything else you want to say so we can 

20 get you to try to conVince the judge to 'give you 

21 this new trial now? 

22 A No, that's it. 

23 Q All right.· Answer ariy questions Mr •. Sp:mcer 

24 has. 

25 C R 0 S S - E X A MIN A T ION 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 
. 17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

. RrJ - D. WILSON - CROSS 

BY MR. SPENCER: 

Q So you didn't want to go to trial 'cause you were 

afraid you were going to end up with, :pJtentially 

end up with life irrprisonrrent if you got convicted 

on all these charges? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q All right. And so you pled guilty to avoid that 

harsh sentence? 

A Well, basically that, and I didn't have no other 

representation so I just pled guilty. 

Q Okay. And so --- and so you pled guilty eefore 

Judge Nettles? 

A Right. 

Q And he started asJdng you sene questions, right? 

A Right. 

Q And you told him you wanted to plead guilty? 

A Yeah, that was after me and her, me and Karen 

Parrot and the Solicitor talked and carre up with a 

12 years. I just went ahead with the 12 years. I 

couldn't 'cause I tried -to fire her as a ,lawyer but 

he wouldn't. I went eefore Michael Nettles to have 

her relieVEd. as my colIDSel and he didn't grant it. 

Q And so you decided you'd better take that 12 year i 
. , 

sentence, right? 
I 

A Yeah. 

I 935 
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EW - D. WILSON - CROSS 

1 Q Because a known is :tetter than the unknown; ,isn't 

2, it? 

3 ARight. 

4 Q And he asked you if you were satisfied with your 

5 lawyer, and you told him you were; didn't you? 

6 A Yeah, but he already know I tried to fire her so. 

7 Q He asked you if you understood all your 

8 conversations with her, right? 

9 A I don't raratlber. I don't recall that. 

10 Q You don't recall that? Have you had a chance to 

11 look at your plea transcript? 

12 A No, I don't have it. I never· was sent one. 

13 Q <?o ahead. Just read to yourself. You don't have 

14 to read out· loUd. I'mgonna hand youp3.ge 9~ It's 

15 the last two lines. They didn't nurriter these. Read 

16 the Court's question and, then the other sid~, your 

17 answer, and then the next question and your answer 

18 to that one. let:rce know, when you're ready. 

19 A Next p3.ge? 

20 ' Q Right,' read that question. So, you indicatErl to 

21 Judge Nettles you understand your conversations with 

22 her? 

23 A Yes, sir. 

24 Q And you told ,Judge Nettles you didn't need any 

25 additional tlire to confer with her, right? 

10 
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EW - K. PARROT - DIRECT 

1 court to have you relieved.. as his counsel? 
I 

2 A It was, and it was on· Novarrer the 29th of 2010 I 

3 relieve. 

4 Q And what was the nature of that? What was the 

5 nature of his a:::rrplaint? 

6 l\ I relieve he wasn't happy recause of the fX)ssible 

7 sentences that· he faCEd, and he ~ d nade that clear to 

8 :rre since the first tiIre he net with ne on 

9· r:ecanter 21st of 2009 and so -

10· Q And so the judge decided not to relieve you; is 

11 that correct? 

12 A That is correct. ' -

13 Q And how did it at that· fX)int? How· did the 

14 conversation go with you and him as far as- this 

15 thi.rig progressing to a plea? 

16 A I net with him again on -- he told neat the t:ine 

17 he was gonna hire a priVate attorney, and so I net 

18 with him again down at the jail on Novant:er the 

19 30th. He was - my notes say, saw the defendant at 

20 the jail again, brought up by the guards and again· 

21 confiITIlEd he's hiring a . private attorney. He was 

22 brought over on· r:ecanter 14th and offered a rn:inim.:m 

23 of 15 and With no recarmendations, and we ·were able 

24 to talk to Mr. McEachin who was the prosecutor who 

25 decided -- actually Mr. Wilson initiated that 

12 



8ii1 - K. PARRor - DIRECr 

1 conversation 1:ecause Mr. McEachin had actually --

2 let Ire tack this up a second. When I firstrret with 

3 Mr. Wilson the plea sheet which noIIIBll y would have 

4 a numter for what they would :reccrmend ·or what 

5 they'll offer said, nee:is to discuss. So there was 

6 no offer nade on the first t:iJre that I reet with him I 

7 and that was in Cecant:er of 2009. Blt I did go 

8 ahead and explain to him that 1::Bs~ on his prior 

9 record that this would 1:e a third and that 1:ecause 

10 these are all three distribJtions, he had three 

11 differerit pending charges, that it was pJssible to 

12 have life if you were to stack than all up. And he 

13 said that he would have to check into it 1:ecause he· 

14 didn't 1:elieve Ire as to what the pJssible sentences 

15 were and what was that, what was 'going on there. 

16 His initial - excuse ree, his docket app:=arance was 

17 then on March the 23rd of 2010, and Fitzlee and I 

18 discussed the case by that point and he carre tack 

19 and actually rrade a note and signed his initials 

20 1:eside it saying that he would offer 25. But again, ; 
I 

21 explaining that life without :rxrrole was pJssible and' 

22 he told Ire that, again, he was hiring a private 

23 attollley. I went ahead and watched all these 

24 videos. He talked with Hank Anderson arout it. 

25 Hank told Ire he was not gonna 1:e able to afford his 

:13 39 
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EW - K. PARROI' - DIRECT 

1 services. TIlat was. on April the' 6th of 2010. On . 

2 April the 8th of 2010 Mr. Wilson was on the list to 

3 ccxre to court,' and' he said he ·had an aPPJintnent 

4 with Hank. And I had already talked with Hank 

5' again, arid Hank was insisting that, no, that wasn't 

6 goihg to hapf:;en so at that fDint the offer went down 

7 to 20. ·1 ·talke::i with him atoutwhat that· was, and 

8 he said be still wanted to hire his own attorney. 

9 And I let him go at 3 :·30 telling him to go ahead and 

10 do it :tecause life was \ out there asa fDssibility .. 

11 And I let him .know what the video showed and that 

12 mcludEP. that he's got Annie tattooed an hi$ ann on . 

13 the inside of his ann and on the first video it's a 

14 de,ad ringer shot of it. . And the second video is of 

15 the deal in the house, and the third video was one 

16 out . ~e door and it showe::i a really good face shot 

17 of it and it was the sarre house, sarre p)rch, on 

18 '. every video. '!hen NoVEYt1l:er the 29th he carre to 

19 court -- excuse rre,we talked, I talka:i with him 

20 down at the jail. Fitzlee brought it down to 15 so 

21 we've gone fran no offer to 25 to 20 to 15, and he 

22 was brought to court then on IEcEmber 14th and it 

23 got it down to 12. 

24 Q All right. 

25 MR. BROOKS: Beg the Court's indulgence., 

14 
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10 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

:EW - K. PARRor - CROSS 

No other questions. 

THE CDURT: All right, Mr. Sfalcer. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. SPENCER: 

Q I think I just have one question, Ms.· Parrott. 

Whose decision was it to plead guilty? 

A It's the client's. 'Ihey sign the sheet. They 

have to stand and answer the questions refore the 

judge. 

MR. SPEN'CER: I have no further questions. 

THE CDURT: Anything you need to put on 

the record, Mr. Brooks? 

MR. BROOKS: No other questions of 

Ms. Parrot, Judge. 

THE CDURT: You rray step down. 

MR. BROOKS: While she's caning down I'd 
I 
I 

briefly say that you've heard fran my client, you've' 
J 

heard. fran Ire. You heard. Ire ask trim about these 

questions arout rurming the risk. He indicates he 

is well aware of that. He wishes to have his 

p::>st-conviction relief granted, granting him a new 

trial so that he can vigorously defend these 

charges. 

THE CDURT: All right. Mr. Sp::ncer? 

MR. SPEN'CER: Your Honor, he had a chance 
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1 to vigorously defend these charges . Unfortunately· 

. 2 for him his cr.irres are videotapsd and that caused. 

3 him to want to plead guilty. And there hadn't1:een 

4 any showmg that Ms'. Parrot, Ms. Parrott provided. 

5 any deficient p:rrforrrance. There haOO' t teen any 

6 evidence that anything that would have ·changed. his 

7 mind to go to trial under the ci:tcumstances so 

8 didn't present any ,evidence of prejudice. Your 

9 Honor, I'd ask this awlication 1Je denied.. 

·10 THE CDORT:· I agree. Not only was she not 

11 deficient, it sOilllds like you did an outstanding job 

12 fran taking it fran life to 12. I'm gonna deny the 

13 application., 

14 

15 * * * END OF REQUESTED TAANSCRIPI' OFRECDRD * * * 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
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C E R T I F I CAT E 0 F REP OR T E R 

STIITE OF SCXJTH CAROLINA~ 

CDUNTY OF FWRENCE ~ 

I, FRANCES mKIS-RAY, Registere::i 

Professional RefX)rter (RPR), court repJrter for the ' 

State of South carolina, Twelfth Judicial· Circuit, 

do hereby certify that the foregoing proceeding is a ; 

stenographic refX)rt and was transcril:a:i through 

ccnputer-aide:i transcription; that the foregoing 

transcript contains a true record of the 

proceedings. 

I further certify that I am neither 

counsel for, nor relatErl to' nor arployed. by any of 

the prrties . connectErl to the action, nor am I 

. financially interestErl in the action. 

Witness nw hand at Florence, South 

carolina, this 25th day of Septenber, 2012. 

FRANCES BAKIS-RAY, 

I 

I 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE 

Dav.id WJ.]son, 
#1.92503 

VS. 

Applicant, 

State of South C~roljna, 

Respondent. 
) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

1N THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS 
C.A. NO. l.l-CP-21~2313 ' . 

I." ,'. " 
c.:' ,.' 
c:c;' 
-~~\I,..!! "~.-~ .. .:, 

.... ~...-~ .. 

,This matter is before this Court by way of an application forpost-collviction relief (peR) 

filed August 30,20) L The State made its return on November 7, 2011. A hearing into' the matter 

was convened at the Florence County Courthouse OIl February 3, 2012. Applicant·was present and 

represented by Charles T. Brooks, IU., Esquire. The State was represented by David Spencer of the 

South Carolin.a.A1torney General's Office .. 

Applicant testitied on his OW1) behalf Also testifying was Applicant's plea counsel, Karen 

Parrott, Esquire. This Court had before it the peR application, the State's return? the, Clerk of 

Court's tecords regarding the subject convictions, and the transcript of Applicant's guilty plea 

proceeding. 

PROCEDURAL1USTORY 

Apptlcant is incarcerated with the South Carolina Department of Corrections purSuant to the 

Florcn~e County Clerk ofCourtts orders of commitment. Applicant was indicted at the April 2010 

tel'lh of the Florence County Grand Jury for Distribution of Cocaine Base (2010-GS-21~322), 
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DiSiti.bution of Cocai.ne Base andbistribution of a Controlled Substance (201O-GS-21'-323), l:t.l1d 
, 

. Distri bution of Cocaine Base (201 O-GS-21-324). Karen E. Parrott. Esqui.re, represented/Applicant. 
. I 

On December 15, 2010, Applicant pled guilty to three counts of Distribution of Coc;aine Base, 
, 

second offense and was sentenced, pursuant to a negotiated sentence, by the Honorable Michael O. 
I . 

Nett.les to twelve years imprisonment. Applicant did or did not appeal his conviction 01' sentence. 
I 

ALLEGATIONS 

! 
In his current application, AppHcant alleges his senten.ce was improperly ;enhanced. 

Applicant requests to ha.ve his senteuce corrected "as a 2 time offender, no enhancemen:t." 
. I 

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LA'W 

This Court lUls had the opportunity to review the record in its entirety and has; heru-d the 
. , 

testimony and arguments presented at the peR hearing. TIlis Court has further had the opportunity 
I 
I 

to observe each witness who testified at the hearing and to closely pass upon their credibility. This 

.Court has weighed the testimony accordingly. 

Set forth below are the relevant findings offact and conclusions of law as reqwryd by S.C. 

i , Code Ann. § 17-27-80 (1985). 

Ineffective Assistance of Counsel and Inyoluntary Plea , 
i 

. I 

A.p.plicant makes various alJ.ega.ti(1DS of ineffective assistance of counsel. The burd~ of proof 

. i 
is o.n the applicant in a peR proceeding to prove the allegations in his app1ication~ BeJl v.f'tate. 321 

S.C. 238.467 S.E.2d 926 (1996); Rule 71. 1 (c), SCRCP. 

I 
For an appHcaut to be granted peR a., a result of ineffective assistance of counse,l, he must 

, 
, 

show both: (1) that his counsel failed to render reasonably effective assistance under prevailing 
i 
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professional norms, and (2) that he was prejudiced by .ilis cOll.nsers ineffective perfonnance. 

Strickland v. Washington. 466 U.S. 668, J 04 S.Ct. 2052, 80 L.Ed.2d 674 (1984); Jlldge v. State, 321 

S. C. 554, 471. S.E.2d 146 (1996). In order to prove prejudi.ce, an applicant must show that b1.lt for 

. counsel's elTOfS, th~re is a reasona.b1e probability the' ~'esult at trial would-have been di.fferent. 

Johnson v. State, 325 S.C. 182, 480 S.E.2d 733 (1997). A reasonable probability isa probability 

snfficicnt to undermine confidenCe in the outcome of the trial. ld. Where trial counsel articulates 

a valid reason for employing certain trial stTategy, such conduct should not be deemed ineffective 

assistance of counseL Roseboto v. State, 317 S.C. 292,. 454 S.E.2d 312 (1995); StokW? v. State, 308 

S.C. 546, 419 S.E.2d. 778 (1992). With respect to guilty plea-counsel, the Applicantll).llst show that 
! . " , ' 

there is a reasonable probability that, but for counsel's alleged errors, he would not have pled' guilty 

and would have insisted ongoing to trial. Hill v. Lockhart, 474 U.S. 52,106 S.Ct. 366, 88 L.Ed. 2d 

203 (1.985); Stalk v. State, 383 S.C. '559,681 S . .E.2d 592 (2009); Roscoe v. State, 345 S.C.16, 546 
. , 

S.E.2d 417 (2001). 

To be knowing and voluntary, a. plea must be en~ered with a full understanding of the charges 

and thecon.sequences of the plea. Boykin v. Alabama, 395 U.S. 238, 89 S.Ct. 1.709,23 L.Ed.2d 274 

(1969); Dover v. State, 304 S.C. 433, 405 S.E.2d 391 (1991). In. determining guilty plea issues, it 

js proper to cO,nsider,the guilty plea transcript as well as evidence at the peR hearing. Harris v. 

Leeke, 282 S.C. 131.318 S.E.2d 360 (t984). 
, .. 

Applicant ~estifted that he wanted his public defender relieved but he could' not afford an 

at1orneY. Applicant complained that he was afraid to go to tria! because he was facing a life sentence 

and so h9 pled guilty. Applicant testified that he did not want a new trial. Applicant testified he felt 

a known was better than an u.nki1oWll .. 
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Counsel testified that Applicant did move for her to be relieved. Counsel t6stified that 
I 

I 

Applicant's dissatisfaction was with the potential sentences he was facing. Applicant ~as f'acing a 
1 

potentia1 Hf~ without parole sentence if the State successfully tried each of the three d~ug charges. 
I 

Indeed, the transcript reveals the prosecution's intention to serve a notice ofIife without karole ifthe 

. I 

cases proceeded totrinI. AppHcant was charged for selling cocaine base to a confide.utiJr informant 
I 

on three separate occasions. All were videotaped. COllosel testified that Applicant ~as readily 
I 

identHiable in the vjdeos. Counsel was able to negotiate mth the State and .have the oo/er brought 
, 

dmvn from twe.nty-five years to fifteen years, and thert eventually the n:egotiated sentellckoftwelve 
- I 

years. 

TIlis Cou.rt fmds that Applicant has not met his burden-ofproving dther prong of Strickland 
. I 

and further finds that Applicant's decision was freely and voluntarily m~dfl. The ~ecord and 
I , 

testimony reveals that Applicant pled guilty to avoid harsher punjshmeot and that be was facing 

i 
likely conviction on the multiple cbarges. Further, this Court finds Counsel's testimony credible and 

I 

gives it great weight. This Court finds Counsel's perfonnance fell well within thr range of 

. I· 
professional nonns and was not deficient. Further, this Court frods Applicant has failed ~o show he 

was prejud.iced by any alleged deficiency. This application is therefore denied. 

CONCLUSION 

Based on the foregoing, this Cowi finds and concludes that the Applioant has not ~stablished 
I 
I 

any constitutional violatiolls or deprivations that would require this court to grant IDS a.pplication. 
. i 

Therefore, this AppHcation for Post-Conviction Reliefmust be denied and dismissed wi-t.q prejudice. 

I 

This Cowt advises the parties that 1n order to secure the appropriate appellate review, notice 

of appeal must be served and filed w.ithin thirty (30) days after receipt by counsel ofnoti;ce of entry 
, 

Page 4 of 5 

47 



48 

of this order. See Rules 203 and 243 of the South Carolina Appellate Court Rules. This Court notes 

th<;tt post~co~viction reJief counsel must advise an· applicant of the tight to seek appellate review of 

a post-conviction relief order. State v. Bray, 366 S.c. l37, 620 S.E.2d743 (2005). Also, pursuant 

to Austin v. State. 305 S.C. 453, 409 S . .E. 2d 395 (1991), an appJicant has a right to an appellate 

counsel's assistance in seeking review of the denial of post-conviction reHef. Rule 71.J.(g), SCRCP. 

provides that if tIle applicant wishes to seek. appellate review, post-conviction. relief counsel must 

serve an.d file a n.otice of appeal on an applicant's behalf .. 

IT IS THEREFORE ORD.ERED: 

1. That the Application fol' Post~Conviction Relief must be denied 
and dismissed with pr~judice; and 

2. The Applicant.must be remanded to the. custody of the 
Respondent. 

AND IT IS SO ORDERED this Jf? . day of :::r ..... ,.,<-. ,20]2. 
. , -

~~ South Carolina .. 

~=--'---­
William H. Seals, Jr. 
Pl'esic:ling Judge 
12th Judicial Circuit 
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THE STATE OFSOUTH CAROLINA 
In the Supreme Court 

APPEAL FROM FLORENCE COUNTY 
Court of Common PI~as 

Honorable William H. Seals, Jr., Circuit Court Judge 

Case No: 2011-CP-21-2313 

David Wilson ..................... Appellant 
S.C.D.C. No.: 192503 

v. 
The State ................... Respondent 

PROOF OF SERVICE 
, 

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that on this "'21 st day of June, 2012, I served 
I 
I 

the foregoing Notice of Appeal, Order of Dismissal, as well as Proof of Service in/this 
I 

matter by depositing a true copy of it in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, 09 June 

21. 2012 addressed to the following as indicated below: 

South Carolina Supreme Court 
Post Office Box 11330 
Columbia, South Carolina 29211 

Office of Attorney's General 
Attn: David Spencer, Esquire 
Post Office Box 11549 
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1549 

Dated: June 21, 2012 

I 

I 

South Carolina Office of Appellate De,fense 
1330 Lady Street, Suite 401 
PO Box 11589 
Columbia, SC 29211-1589 

David Wilson, 192503 
Lee Correctional Institution 
990 Wisacky Highway 
Bishopville, S. C. 29010 

Cha es T, Bro s, III 
Attorney for. e Appellant 
309 Broad Street , 
Sumter, South Carolina 29150 
(803) 418-5708 ! 

I 
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INDICTMENT FOR STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 

At a Court of Genenil Sessions, convened on APRIL I, 2010 the Grand Jurors of 
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:' 

COUNT ONE- DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 

That DAVID WILSON did in Florence County, on or about August 20, 2009, distribute. dispense or deliver, or did 
aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a quantity of Cocaine Base, a controlled sJbstance 
under provisions of Secti.on 44-53-11 0, ~. ~., Code of Laws of South Carol ina, 1976, as amended. such 
distribution not having been authorized by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-375(8), S. C. Co~e of Laws. 
1976, as amended. i 

1 
! 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and 
provided. . . i , . 

E.L. Clements, III 
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR 

51. 
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INDICTMENT FOR STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) 
I 

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE, 
I 

DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 

I 
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL I, 20 I 0 the Grand ~urors of 
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:· 

COUNT ONE- DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 

That DAVID WILSON did in Florence County, on or about August 27, 2009, distribute, dispense or deliyer. or did 
aid, abet, attempt or conspire to distribute. dispense or deliver a quantity of Cocaine 8ase. a controlled substance 
under provisions of Section 44-53-11 0, ~. ~., Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended. such: 

. distribution not having been authorized by law. and being in violation of Section 44-53-375(8). S. c. Code of Laws. 
1976. as amended. . : 

COUNT TWO- DISTRIBUTION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE 

That DAVID WILSON did in Florence County, on or about August 27,2009, distribute. dispense or deliver, ordid 
aid, abet; attempt or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a quantity of Percocet, a Scheduled /I Controlled 
Substance under provisions of Section 44-53-370,.~. ru<.g., Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as ame;nded, such 
distribution not having been authorized by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-375(8)(2}, S. C. C:::ode of 
Laws, 1976, as amended. . 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case mad'e and 
provided. I 

E.L. Clements, III 
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR 

~
;" 
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 
) 

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) 

.: ~ ';'.. " ... 

INDICTMENT FOR 
i 

DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 
! 

! 

- ':-:-... 

j 
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL I, 2010 the Gr~nd Jurors of 
FLORENCE County present upon their oath: 

COUNT ONE- DISTRIBUTION OF COCAINE BASE 

. I 

That DAVID WILSON did in Florence County, on or about September 10.2009. distribute, dispense or deliver. or 
did aid, abet, attemp~ or conspire to distribute, dispense or deliver a quantity of Cocaine Base, a cont/rolled substance 
under provisions of Section 44-53-1 1 0, ~. ~., Code of Laws of South Carolina. 1976, as amended) such 
distribution not having been authorized by law, and being in violation of Section 44-53-375(8}, S. d. Code of Laws. 
1976, as amended. . 

1 
I 

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and' 
~~. : 

EL. Clements, III 1 

TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR , 
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(~;'30i'\) . ' .. 
5~ATE OF SOUTH CAROUNA' (:~.. ) IN THE CQc;1j} OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

COUNTY OF Florl!f!c.e... . _.. . .. .._ .. _ ......... ___ ,,_ ) . 
........ ; STATE,c ~ "". '·,"'''C'_:'<.·. "'."" ... 0.,.:., ... < ••• : ••• , .• ,.. ...... '., •••• __ ." J .... ::.IND IGTM.I;NT /CASE#: .. ,"""--",-,-,--~---:;;:2~0",,,1. O~ .. ~..::.G:..c:S::..;;.~2:::;.;1.:..;...-~03.;;.;2::.::2::...· __ '-"-

~ )' 
David Wilson ) AfW#: M280064 

AKP:. ) Date of Offense: 8/20/2009 
Race: 8 Sex: M Age: 37 ) . S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(8)(3) 
oOB: SS#: . _ .. ___ _ ) , CDR Code #: 3039 

•• R •• _.' ~_ •• _._ ••• ~._._ ••••• _._ •• __ •• _ •• _ •• , 

Address: .... "_ c .. __ ... _ .. _____ • _____ •• ______ • ) , 

City, State, Zl p: \ ) 
oL# 004048394"" - ...... SIO/f . .- ... -.-- .. -- .... -.---... -.-.. - ) 

·CDL Yes ON~ OeM\) Yes 0 No OHaziiiaty~; D'N~'D-"'-

SENTENCE SHEET 

o CONVICTED OF or o PLEADS In disposition of the said indictment oomes now the Defendant who was 
TO: Drugs / Distribution of cocaine base, 2nd offense 
In violation of §' .... 44~5j~Qj'i5(B)"(2f·-··:·---:-OtTties.c.-Code·of Laws~b'earinQ CDR Code # 30 fS----- .. -.. ------·---· .. -.. - ... 
IX] NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT 00 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45 

. (CSC vlmilcr 1'1 cr Lew::! Act) 
The charge Is: IR1 As Indicted. O· Lesser Included Offense, 0 DefendantWaives Presenlmentto Grand Jury. . ___ ._. (def.'s iliUals) 

The plea is: .0 W. Ithout Negotiations or Recormrendatlon, . .g' Negotla. ted ~tence, 0 Recommendation by Ihe state.

t A~TTET: , f- .. . r2~ ......... Lo.oA~J~ . . 

"~h lid ;~ ~~.~ ·1se~1~~' ~~fen~a~t - -' A w,o~f~l~~A~. s~~t~ 
WHER '. O:f~n~=Xt is oommitted to th~' State D~rtment of Corrections 0 Co nty Detention Center, 
for a detenninate term of· / '=-days/mon ears r U' under the Youthful Offender Act Ilot to exceed years 
andfor to pay a fhe of $ ; provided Ih on the service of . days/rmnths/years and or payment 
of $ ; plus Costs and assessments as applicable': the tBla,ceis suspendedWilh probation for 
monthsiyears'and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard q:mditlons of probation, which are 
~ooJPbrated by refereoce. /i?, . . 
lJJ'~CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence 00: qL- - I s= -10 . 
~The Defendant is to begive£fldit fortlme~rved pursuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and ~pled by the State 

Department of Corrections. '" ~. . o The Defendant is to be pia don Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negle~ pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-13S. 

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C. Section 922, itls unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimina 
Domestic VIolence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a flreann or ammunition. 

. .SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP 

Tolal: $ plus 20% fee: $ 

Payment Terms: 

o Set by SCDPPPS __ ._._ .... __ .. ___ . ___ . _____ . __ .. ___ ... ___ . __________ _ 

Recipient 
'Fine: 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(oUI Surcharge) 
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (OUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 47.9 (Public OefIProb) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (DrLg CourtSurcharge) 
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath.Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vet1icle Assessment) 
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 
§44-53-450(C) (O:mditional Discharge) 

3% to County (if paid in installments) 
TOTAL 

$100 
$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/ea 
$5 
$350 

$'----
$ 
$ ·-trf.;'-·-··­

h __ .. I,LQ~U.lL 
$ 
.--.-~.---

$ 
$-----

$ 
$ 

$ ~-/Qa.Dv_ 
$ 
$-----

i-rJ2\L 
$ _._--_ ... -

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk 

Court Reporter: 
SCCN217 (06/2010) 

. $" ·2.JJr:ar-

--~Pfft~'1;;;--··---· 

_____ days/hours A.Jblic Service Employment 

Obtain GEO O' 
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. 

May serve WIE beginning 
Substalce Abuse Counseling 
Random DruWAk:ohol Testing 

o o 
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weekly/monthly. 

pmls. of $ Begnnlng 
.. _-------_._-... 

$ Pac to Public Oefe nder Fund 

Other: 

. --0 Conditional Discharge,§44-S3-450(C) requires 
$350 be reid to the Oerk prior to case disposition 
o Appointed PO or appointed other counsel, 

§47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 
. during probation. . 

Pms;d;ngJ"'g. ,,¢~­
Judge Code: 

Sentence Date 



\..S -~01(~) 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROUNA L~ ) IN THE C~~?J OF GENERAl SESSIONS. 
57 

COUNlY OF Florence .. ;;II) ~ . ,. 
·.':·'Si:ATE:o"..;,:,:·." ... ,., .• :...,~.;i;""""·;·:'~:io':"': .",.' .. '., ,':':..:/,;."·.:;re~.:\::.,,:,,:,," :,",,:<.'.-;,:.,:':.':: .. :.:'>}' ',"::. ::1 NO ICtM ENT/C AS E#:' ':',.: .:' ........ , .. :.: 2010~GS~2l~0323· : .... ' .... .. :J". :". 

VS. ) 
David Wilson ) AtN#: M280065 

AKA ) Date of Offense: -:8:'7./2::':7:-:'/2:":0::-:0=-=9--+, -------

Race: B Sex: MAge: 37 ) S.C. Code§: _4 __ 4--5.;,..3--,.;..03...,;7...,;5..:..(B;;,.;)..:..(3-+)-------
DOS: SS#: .... _ .... .. . . .. _._. _. ~._ .. ) CDR Code #:_~~~ __ . ____ . .L .... __ .... _ .. __ ... __ ._ .. 
Address: ...... __ .. ____ ... __ ... _ ... _ ........ _ ) I 
City, State, Zip: ! ) SENTENCE SHEET 
DL# 004048394*' -" '--511)#' -. .. .... -- .. ----.... -.-... -..... -.-. ) l 

·CDL Yes DNa O'CMV Yes 0 No Oi=jazm~lt-y;s O'N; IT-· .. ·· ! 
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant wtlo was 0 CONVICTED OF or 00 PLEADS! 
TO: Drugs / Distribution of cocaine base, 2nd offense . : 
In violation·of .. ~· .. -····44·~5j:Oj75(B)'(:if·----n-·---of·iheS.C.·CorfeofLam:-bea-ifn~ CDR~ode#-30T5-· .. -.. I .. --·---··· .. ··· 
~ NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT. IRI SERIOUS 0 MOST SERJOJS 0 Mandatory GPS : 0 §17-25-45 

(CSC w'mna 1st a law::t Act) I 
The cmrge is: IX] As indicted, 0 Lasser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. .1.___ (def. 's nitials) 

~ 0 WUI'T""",,"OM 0' Rarorun",',,"oo. ill N';\"~ "(~ R"""",."",,,, 0/ .. Sta~ 

-.---- ..... itt~r4~·--··--. 1S~~'~lr ~. ~Def~~-- k~~~C\B~: 
WH ~'~l Def.ndanl):m,,;tted" "'" w(s'a'o Oopa,tmont of ColToction. 0 County Oot.nIIon Con,,,, 
for a determinate term of . . daYS/month~r 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed! years 
andlor to pay a file of $. ; provided that upon the service of dayslrronthsly,ears and or payment 
of $. ; plus costS 'and assessments as applicable"; the t.elalce is suspended with probation for I 

--~------------monthslyears and~bjed to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole a nd Pardon Seryices standard conditions: of probation, wtlich are . 
tr:!...ayporated by refererl:e. I ~ / ' 
04;;ONCURRENT.or 0 CONS~CUTNEto sentence en; ~ £- to . i 
[]J'The Defendant is to be given Q"edit for ti~rved pursua nt to S. C. Code §24-13-40 to be calrulated and ~ pie d oy the State 

Department of Corrections . ...:z~~ -; o The Defendant is tobe placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 1 
. I 

Purs uantto 18 u.5.e; Section 922; It Is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal 
Domestic \I1olence) to shl p, transport, possess, or receive a fireann or ammunition. . 1 

SPECIAL CONDrrIONS: 
DRESTfTUTION: 0 Deferred 0 Def. Waives Hearing 0 Ordered 

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ 

Payment Terms: ------------------------------------------
o Set by SCDPPPS 

ReCipient 
+Fine: 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 
§14-1-211 (Aj(1)(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (DUIBreath Test) . 
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (Dng CourtSurcharge) 
§50-21-114 (SUI Breath Test Fee) 
§56-5-2942(J) (VEtlicle Assessment) 
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 
§44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 

$100 
.$100 
$12 
$25 
$500 
$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/63 
$5 
$350 

$ 
$----

'/r"'V\; ._-
$ ___ .ILO!..{)lL ... 
$ 
--~---.-

$_--­
$_--­
$ 
$ 

$ TOC1JlQ. 
$_---
$-",....--:---
$ f;U0 
$ ... __ ._._ .. _-
$ 

TOTAL 

Clerk of CourVDeputy Clerk 

Court Reporter: 

$ .. trJr;U) 

. __ .. _ ..... ~L. ______ ._ 

...:/) /' =1",f" :70-z 
SCCN217 (06/2010) 

PTUP 
I 

dayslhours AJblic;Service Employment 
------- f 

Obtain GED o 
Alten d Voe. Rehab. Or Job Corp. , --- ._-_. __ .. _._-

I 
May serve WIE beginning -.;....1 ---==-__ -..,... __ _ 
Substalce Abuse Counseling: 0 
Random Dru!iAcohol Testing i 0 
Fine may be pd. In equal consecutive weeklylm 01 thly 

pmts. of$' B~nnJng 
r ---.---.... -

$ Pa[j to Public Defender Fund 

I 
Other: 

o Conditional Discharge, §44-53-450(C) requires 
$350 be p3id to the Clerk prio'r to Case dispositi~n 
o Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, 

§47.12 requires $500 b~ paid to Clerk 

durfng probation. :~~ ,,~ ... / 

PresldingJL.dge ?~~ 
Judge Code: 

Sentence Date -----j~ h O/V 



. l5-30 ~l~) 
5 & TAT E' OF SOUTH CAROUNA (;~ ) IN THE cqr~ OF GENERAL SESSIONS 

COUNTY OF FI()ftEnc.e. ___ ... . .. _._ : .... ____ .. _ ..... ,_ ) 
' .. ,' . ST A rS.v· .. :,,,.w:.,,;;;;.,,,,,:,.;,,"-,,i ~< ":' ~,' .... .,;. . .:: '. ' .. ' ':'," .• )., .. :,.",,'" ·i·e' C"'''''.''-,,::''\:'' "''''.' '.. . .. ). 

. VS. ) 
David Wilson ) 
A~ ) 
Race: 8 Sex: M Age:. 37 ) 
DOB:) SS#:· .. _. __ .. ___ .. . ..... _._._ .. _ ) 
Address: . _ .... _ ..... _ ... _._ ... _________ ._._ .. __ . __ ... _ .. __ .. _ .... _____ ... _ ) 
City, State, Zi p:' ) 
DL# 004048394*· .. ·--· .. SIOir·.. .-.---- ........ -.. ---.. -- ) 

.' I NDI0,fM ENT ICASE#:, ..C;;;._ ::-".:.", '2010~GS~21':i0324 ,'. 

AIW#: M270701 
Date of Offense: 9/10/2009 
S.C. Code§: 44-53-0375(8)(3) 
CDRCode#: 3039 .-------.-----

SENTENCE SHEET 

·CDL YesONO O:CMV Yes 0 No rrHazmai'y~;'O'N~ 0---- -- , 
In disposition of the said' indictment comas now the Defendant who was 0 CONVICTED OF or I}(] PLEADS 
TO: Dru,gslQJ§!r..iQ..u.ti,Qn .oJ.C2'£l!.il1_cU?as~£I!Q.. offen~~_ .. ____ · _______ . ___ . _____ . ___ . __ . ____ ....:.... .. _____ .... _ ... __ .... _ .. 
In violationof~ 44-53-0375(8)(2) . oftheS.C. Code of Laws, bearin~CDR Code # 3015 . 
!XI NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT .. IX! SERIOUS 0 MOST SERlaJS 0 Mandatory GPS' 0 §17-25:-45 

(CSC w'mhor 15
• or le'.'.d Act) 

The charge is: IX] As Indicted, .0 Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s hilials) 

:~~7"r-:~"'OMO'~oon~oo .. "", . [Ja N~t~(l~P R~mnenm'l?~£t 
--~-.- - IfCff6i~~-"'-': ·~L{~a~7r~· ~oelena~nr:- ~~r~endant . • ... "86% 

.VVHER ~E,lhe Defendant!~mitted to the~tateDepartment of Corrections 0 Qounty Detention Center, 
for a determinate term of 4.~daYS/monlhs or 0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years 
and/or to pay a fne of $ , ; provided tha upon the service of : days/months/years and orpayment 
of $ ; plus costS-and assessments as applicable*; the !:alanca is suspended With probation for 
months/years--andsubjed to South Carolina 0 epartment of Prob<:!tion, Parole a nd Pardon Service!) standard conditions of probation, which-a;e-
~~orated by refererce. . . . 
Ilf"cONCURRENTor 0 CONSECUTNE to sentence 00: J:2 -/ >=--10 . 
I1r The Defendantls to be given aedit for ti~rved pursuantto S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and ~pledby the Slate 

Department of Corrections. ::J rr11~ . .' o The Defendantls to be place~n CenlTal Regis by of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. 

Purs:uant to 18 U;8.C. Section 922, It Is unlawful for· a person convicted of a violation ,of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Crimina 
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm orammunltlon. 

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o RESTITUTION: 0 Deferred 0 ,·Def. WaIves Hearing 0 Ordered PTUP 

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ 

Payment Terms: 

o Set by SCDPPPS 

Recipient 
"Fine: 
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) 
§14-1-211 (A)(1 )(Conv. Surcharge) 
§14-1~211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) 
§56-5-299~ (DUI Assessment) 
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 
Proviso 47.9 (Public DeflProb) 
'§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 
§14-1-213 (Dng Court Surcharge) 
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) .' 
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 
§44-53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) 
3% to County (if paid in installments) 
TOTAL 

$100 
$100 
$,12 
$25 
$500 

$25 
$150 
$50 
$40/00 
$5 
$350 

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk 

Court Reporter: 

.-... _ .... _.-.. . - -.~.--. ~ 
SCCA'217 (06/2010) 

~~CVrrl~ 

.$ -----
$ .' 
$ ~1l1i1iA, 
$ 

$_---
$ 
$-,-.----

$-~~~ 
$-~11L 
$ 
$----

:.-.~ 
.. _-----

$ 
$ ZOJ7Uj'--

------------.---.---
days/hours R.Jblic Service Employment 

Obtain GED o 
Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. 

May serve WIE beginning 
Substance Abuse Counseling 0 
Random DrugtAbohol Testing 0 
Fine may be pd. in equal co~utive weekly/mortthly 

Prnts, of $ 8eghnlng 
$ . Pal:! to Public DeferKIer Fun(j---

Other: 

. 0 Conditional Discharge, §44-53-450(C) requires 
$350 be J:Bid to the Oeri<: prior to case disposition 
o Appointed PD or apPOinted other counsel, 

§47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk 

, 7 . 

~. ~ 
during p"'ba'ion~ ~ 

P,.,.d'ngJ",g. ~~ 
Judge Code: . 

Sentence Date 
-r-;,--------.-.. 

/7, II{-/Iv 
I 



i 
i, 

~~--~~M~-~28~O~O~6~4~----
Ln' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

. [Xl Countyl o Municipality of 
:' 

F,lorence 
.. ~. 

20090080632 

~ __ w."" U IVIUIIlt,;ISJaIllY UT At-t-IUAVII SCCA 518 

Florence 

Personally appeared before me the affiant M R Rhodes who -------------------------------------------------being duly' swom deposes and says ·that defendant David Wilson ' 

did Within this county and state on or about 081201200;-.9~--------------'7V1:;:::'o:;:la:;:te:--.tth:::-e-:~::Jric::m7.:in:::-a'I ~Iaw:-:"s~o~f t=he 

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [R] County! 0 Municipality of 

in 'the following particulars: 
Florence 

THE STATE 
against 

-_D_a.;..v-:ld,;..:,-_W_'_i_ls_o_n_-_-_" '_-_-_"_._-_. _-_--_ .• _._-_. ___ -_-_-_-_-_-_ ...... _._-_._. --. _~!?.cRI~!'ON ~!. <?!:~~NS~ Ql}!gs.LM<l!l!lf~£t':l.~'-dl~tribu!!.on."_~t~ .. ?~~<>.:~~: b~.:e:.!:t ... _'" 
~Y 

Address: 
~, 

Phone& SSN: 
Sex: :iJ\1 Race: B Height: 5 6 Weight 160 

"~~rr SC.. DL #: Agency ORI #: SC021 0000 

Proseqrtir.g Agency: Florence County Sheriff 

pros~ng Officer. M R Rhodes - 834 
--~~--~~~~~--~--~--

O'fens¢: Drugs I Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine 

/ base, 1st 
'; 

Offense Code: 

Code/9;rc:linance Sec: 

3014 

44-53-0375 (B) (I 

Th;S Warrant IS eERTiFIEbFOR sEIWitE 

o ~~~nty! D Municipalily of 

',;' 

~~""to"';' '-, -"b-e-a-rre---s':""te"""d-a-n-:-d ---:b,...ro,....u..,.g~ht:--.,..be.,..,~"...or,.,..e-m=e 

dealt ~th accorc:Jing to the law. 

Stgnature of Judge 

RETURN 
;. 

A copy of this arrest warrant was defivered to 

In the 

The accused 

to be 

(L.s..) 

.:. 

defendant ..A '/", / ~ ~ 
///"t~'t,-/~ 

on 

REni~N WARRANT TO: -:, 

,peneral Sessions Court 

f.1 S C-E 180 North lrby Street 

;Florence, SC 295013456 
':"'f 

:bRIGINAL ORIGINAL 

I further state that there Is probable cause to befJeve that the defendant named above did commit, 
the crime set forth and that probable cause Is based on the following facts: 

That on August 20,2009 in the county of Florence, one David Wilson did knowin21v and without authorization distribute crack 
cocaine, a Schedule II Controlled Substance. This incident occurred at' . Coward, St:" 

Signature of Affiant 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA o County! 

Florence 

o Municipality of 

//1fd/ 

Affiant's Telephone (843)665~2121 

) 
) Affiant's Address 

) 

6719 Friendfield Road 

Effingham, SC 29541-

ARREST WARRANT 

.. " '-.' . 

...... 
,', 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT oFi=1CER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPAiJTY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that 

on or about, 

did violate the 

g] County! 

812012009 defendant David Wilson 
~~~~~------------------------~--------criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ominance of o Munlclpafity of Florence ) as set forth below: 

~---------------------------
DESCRIP110N OF OFFENSE: Drugs I Manufacture. distribution, etc, of cocaine base, 1st 

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or 
her tiefore me forthwith to be !lealt with BCCQrding to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution. or as 
soon thereafter as is practicable 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

Judge Code: 

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 

Judge's Address Post Office Box 39 

Lake City, SC 29560 

Judge's Telephone .l,;{8:.,.4;.:3.!:,)3:;.:9;"..4;"..-5;;,.4.;.,;6:.,:1:...... __________________________ __ 

Issuing Court: [Xl Magistrate 0 Municipal o Circuit 

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 



, M-L~0065 
~--~i~'----------~~=:~~~~~--------~----
(.0" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

\ . [XJ Countyl 0 Municipality of 

.~ 

florence 

THE STATE 
against 

20090080955 

-- '-~- _. -~-. ~ •. ".------ --.---.-

Addrei,s: 

Phone;: 
Sex: ;.M Race: B 
~ 

Height 
SSN: 

5 6 Weight: 

fJYt: __ s_r._._--::;D.,....l #:_._ -Ag-e-ncy-ORI #: SC02 t 0000 

Pros~ti~g Agency: Florence County Sheriff 

160 

Proseeoting Officer. M R Rhodes - 834 
OffenJ~: Drugs / M a-n-u";:'fa-c-tu'::'re;';"";', ~d~is-tr-:i.,..b-u-=ti-on-,-e-t-c-. -of-=-co-c-a-=in-e-

;; base, 1st 

Offens~ Code: _3-:0-:1 4~==-=-~~:--______ _ 
). --: 

Code/0rdi"anceSec: 44-53-0375 (B) (I .. ~. r ____ --='-'--'-_________ _ 

this {Yarrant is CERilFIEb FOR sERvicE In Ihe o ~~~ntyl 0 Municipality of 
.,> The accused 

is to .. : be arrested and brought before me to be 

dealt With according to the law. 

(LS.) 

S;gnatu", of Judge 

~~.:~~; ==============~ 
.. \~ RETURN 

A copy of this arrest warrant .was delivered to 

defe~+nt it.,vi/t~~ 
on (flit (, Ie? 

';<~ 
RETU~~ WARRANT TO: 

'~General Sessions Court 

;}1 S C-E 180 North Irby_Street 

~Florence, SC 295013456 

ORIGfNAL 

r:..;...J 

Florence 

'"" I I I ..... 1""\ • I , SCCA 518 

Personally appeared before me the' affiant M R Rhodes who 

-------------------------------~-------being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant David Wilson 
did within this county and state on or about 08/27 /200;:::9::-------------------"':'v:!::,o:r.:la:r.:te:-:::th~e-:c~ri~m~in~a,-1 ~Ia:":':w~s '""o-:-f t::-'he 

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [EJ Countyl 0 Municipality of 

in the following particulars: 
Florence 

__ E.ESC~~TI~~_OF OFFENSE Drugs / Manufacture. distribution. etc. of cocaine base. 15t ___ .... __ 6 __ • ____ • __ • ________ • __________ -' ________________ _ 

I further stite that there Is probable Cause to believe that . the defendant named above did commit 
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: 

That on August 27 • .2009 in the cit)'/county of Florence. one David Wilson did knowingly and without authorization distribute 
Crack Cocaine, a Schedule II Controlled Substance. This incident occurred on .• Coward, SC. 

Signature of Amant 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

IKJ Countyl 

Florence 

. 0 Municipality of 

t ) 

Affiant's Telephone 

) 
) Affianfs Address 

) 

6719 Friendtie1d Road 

Effingham, SC 29541- . ~ 

(843 )665-212 t l .~. 

ARREST WARRANT 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUfolTY: 

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to befieve that 

on orabout 

did violate the 
l8J Countyl 

812712009 defendant David Wilson 

criminal laws of the Slate of South Caronna (or ordinance of o Munidpafity of Florence 

-----------------------------
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manufacture, distribution. etc. of cocaine base. 15t 

) as set forth below: 

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him 'or 
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution. or as 
soon thereafter as is practicable .' 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

Judge's Address Post Office Box 39 
(L.S,) Lake City, SC 29560 

Judge's Telephone (843)394-5461 

Judge Code: Issuing Court: !il Maglstrete 0 Municipal o Circuit 

ORfGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 



M-280066 
. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

.[i] Countyl 

florence 

> .,! 

o MuniCipanty of 

THE STATE 

- -- .-';~'--. - - - '_ , __ again~ ___ ._._ 

Davi~ Wilson 

Addre~s: 

SSt 

20090080955 

Phone!, 
Sex: ~~M 

~.-
Race: 8 Height 5' 6' Weight: 160 

~:~e:, ~ .. DL#: 
'._ ". ," , . ----,:,...,--_ Agency ORI #: SC0210000 

Prose#ti:;.g Agency: Florence County Sheriff 

prose<#ing Officer. M R Rhodes - 834 
~ ~~~~~~~----~--~~-----

Offens~: Drugsl Administer, distribute, etc. Sched. I(b) ()r 

~~. (c) or Sched. 11 drug, LSD, narcotic drug - 1st 

Offens~Code: 2584 
codefqrdiT]ance Sec: "744':"--=5c-=-3-:::-O:-:::3-=7'='0(':"'g':")(':":1':'")----------

',,:. 
thIS "Yarrant IS 'cERtiFIED FOR" sERViCE 

o ~9untyf 
m .' 

o Municipality of 

':·:5 to/ be arrested and brought before me 

dealt :';";th according 10 Ihe law. 

Srgr,atul'1l of Judge 

In th~ 

The accused 

to be 

(L.S.) 

~u.:~~:, ====================~ 
RETURN 

A cop,Y of this arrest warrant was delivered to 

defencf~n1 #mi/ /-.L~ 
on :j. /olu.:,/re. ' 

:1 ,/ • 

~'~ 

RETU~N WARRANT TO: 

iG~neral Sessions Court 

'~M S C-E 180 North Irby Street 

'iFJorence. SC 295013456 
~;:. 
';\f., 

/ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 

~I;ountyl 

Florence 

U Municipality of AFFIDAVIT A1l!1I21,2003 
SCCA 518 

Personally appeared before me the affiant M R Rhodes who 
----------------------------------------~--------being duly swom deposes and says that defendant David Wilson 

did within this county and state on orabout 081271200;;-:9~...;....---:-.-.;..;...;..------------------:-V1':!'::·0T.laT.te~th-e-c..,ri,...m.,..in-a:-1 ""Ia-w-s-o"'ft"--he 

Slale of South Carolina (or ordinance of (E] County! 0 Municipality of 

in .the following particulars: 
Florence 

- DESCRIP-1JON OF_OJ:FENSE_ Drugs! Administer .. distribute .. etc .. Sched.J(b).or. (c )()r:.Sc':!.e~.J! 9I'!!g.J:.SI? ..!!arc~tic drug - ) st 
offense ' 

I further stale that there Is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit 
Ihe crime sel forth and Ihat probable cause is based on the following facts: 

That on 8-27-09. David Wilson did distribute a controlled substance to a confidential infonnant of the Florence County Sheriff's 
Office. This incident occured at , which is in Florence County. 

I' ~ 

r':' 
" ~.i 

;- . ., 

Signature of Affian! 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

KJ County! 0 Municipality of 

Florence 

} 
} Affiant's Address 

) 
Effingham, SC 29541-

6719 Friendfield Road 

Affiant's Telephone (843)665-2121 

ARREST WARRANT' 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALiTY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 

It appearing from' the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that 

on or about 8121/2009 defendant =D;a~v~id~W.:..i:.::ls:.:o:.:.n=--________________________ _ 

did violate the criminal laws of the ,state of South Carolina (or ordinance of 

I8J County! . D Munlcipanty of Florence ) as set forth below: 

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Drugs I Administer. distribute. etc. Sched. J(b) or (c) or Sched. 11 drug. LSD. narcotic drug - ) st 
nffp.n~p. 

Havhig found probable calise and the above affiant having swom before me. you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or 
her !;lefore me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest VVarrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution. or as 
soon thereafter as IS practfcable ' 
Swom to and subscribed before me 

Judge's Address Post Office Box 39 
(L:S.) Lake City, SC 29560 

Judge's Telephone (843)394-5461 

Issuing Court: !XJ Magistrate 0 Municipal o ,Circuit 

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 



Ln_.~t:' __ ....;..;M~-=-27.:.....;O:...:.7-=.O.....:...1 __ _ 
~ , STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

{Xl Countyl 

'.Florence 
r. 

.i:. 

Phone: 
Sex: ;', M Race: 8 

o Municipality of 

Height: 
SSN: 

5 6 Weight: 160 
~te:~~ 
~: Agency ORI #: SC0210000 
pros~cuting Agency: Florence County Sheriff 
pros~ing Officer. Bradley Bazen - 1055 
OOe~~e: Drugs 1 Manufacture, distribution, etc. of cocaine 

~ ~~-~~--------~--------~-------------" base. 1st 
.;~ 

Offen~e Code: 3014 
Code!(Ordinance Sec: 44-53-0375 (8) (I 

ihl$ .{.war!'ant IS tERTiFi~O FOR sERViCE o i~our.iyl 0 Municioality.of 
'r·' 

is to be arrested and brought before me 

dealt 0: with according to the law. 

SlgnOl"'" of Judge 

REiURN 

A t\J\\~rvl° 

REn}~N WARRANT TO: 

,:~~ General Sessions Court 
;, M S C-E 180 North Irbv Street 
/; Florence. SC 295013456 

l:.er 

. :. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 

-. .. 

In (he 

The accused 

to be 

(LS.) 

U Municipality of AFFIDAVIT 

Florence 

April 21, 2003 
SCCA~18 

I further state that there Is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit 
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: 

That on or about 9/1012009, One David Wilson did distribute a Quantity of crack cocaine to a confidential infonnant of the Florence 
County Sheriff's Office. This violation took place at .located near Coward in Florence County ,South 
Carolina.. This being in violation of the South Carolina code of laws. I 976.as amended.case# 09-09-361 '" .' 

Signature of Affiant 

STATE OFSOUTH CAROLINA o Countyl 

Florence 

o Municipality of 

f.::" 

ARREST WARRANT 

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF ·THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds 10 believe that 

on or about ·9/1 012009 defendant ;::D:.:::a:.:.v.:.::id:....:W~i1s~o::.:.n:-. ________________ _ 
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of 

\KJ Countyl 0 Municipality of Florence ) as set forth below: 

------------------------------
DESCRIPTl~N OF OFFENSE: Drugs / Manufacture. distribution. etc. of cocaine base, 1st 

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered. and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or 
her before me forthwith to be deait with accorcjlng to law. A copy of this Arrest warrant shall be delivered to Ihe defendant at the time of its execution, or as 
soon thereafter as is practicable ' 
Sworn to and subscribed before me 

on 10/16/2009 . 

1~~~12~ 
Belinda B Timmons 
Judge Code: 7065 

....;...;;~---------

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 

(LS.) 
Judge's Address 6719 Frindfield Road 

Effmgham, SC 29541-
Judge's Telephone l.:(8~4~31.:.)6~6~5..:-3~0:.::.9.::.5 _____________ _ 

Issuing Court: [X] Magistrate 0 Municipal 

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL 

o Circuit 

ORIGINAL 


